Changing Lives through Sport and Physical Activity
Invitation to Tender Launch: Supporting strong and effective organisations delivering
individual and community change through sport and physical activity
Launch event questions and answers, Tuesday 26th June 2018, Stirling Court Hotel
Q: Can a group of independent private consultants bid in together?
A: Yes. However the tender does require a lead partner to be identified.
Q: Does the tender have to cover all sports and activities or can it be relevant to limited number
of sport (e.g. watersports)?
A: The tender requires support to be accessed across the sporting sector, regardless of the
specific sport that individual organisations are involved in delivering. Therefore learning and
development has to cover all sport and physical activities.
Q: Will there be a further requirement for the successful tender to carry out any consultation?
A: The Sport for Change research carried out during 2016 and which engaged 660 organsiations
looked at the needs of the sector as part of its remit so we do not see there as being a need for
further consultation around this area as part of this tender.
Q: Across the sporting network, work across Community Sport Hubs, Governing Bodies and
sports clubs and community organisations is of a large scale. How do you foresee the needs of
the entire sector being met within the scope of the tender?
A: There is two strand to the tender opportunity;
- Workstrand 1 – this workstrand will be delivered regionally through and with the
professional staff in local and national organisations. We will refine the process (including
geographical coverage) in conjunction with the successful bidder. This work is much broader
than workstrand 2 and includes developing supports which can be accessed by organisations on
their own.
- Workstrand 2 will be 1:2:1 support for a smaller focussed number of clubs (estimated at 15 in
year 1) so developing relationships and depth of impact is the focus, and not scale
Q: The tender value is challenging given the potential scope of the work. Can you clarify
expectations?
A: We acknowledge the limitation of the budget and challenges around this. We will refine the
work to be done in conjunction with the successful bidder to ensure maximum impact.
Q: Both strands state a start date with no end date, can you please can you clarify?
A: The maximum length of programme is 18 months (minimum 12 months) pages 7-10 of the
guidance document give further information on this.
Q: How does this tender relate to the Changing Lives through Sport & Physical Activity Fund?
A: The Changing Lives through Sport & Physical Activity Fund is aimed at organisations which
are already committed to delivering wider social outcomes for communities and can
demonstrate that they have the skills, capacity and experience to do so. Within the Changing
Lives through Sport and Physical Activity Workforce Education programme, we want to support
key professional staff and clubs and communities to understand the Changing Lives approaches

and develop them to have the knowledge, skills and behaviours to be able to activate such
approaches going forward.

